
Liang-Uejio, Scarlett 
8/16/2011 11:42:22 PM
Fortune, Hazlyn (hazlyn.fortune@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted

From:
Sent:
To:

Redacted ; Fortune, Hazlyn
(hazlyn.fortune@cpuc.ca.gov)
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); 
Redacted

. Redacted
Cc: • Redacted

Redacted • Redacted
Redacted Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); Brooks, Donald J. 
(donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov); Dudney, Kevin (kevin.dudney@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Kaneshiro, Bruce (Kaneshiro@mail02.comp.pge.com)

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss Resource Adequacy PD and DR/CAISO in general

Hi Ken,

Yes, it works for me. BTW, I am out of office this week.

----Original Message---- -------------------------
From: Redacted 
Sent: Tue 8/16/2011 5:26 PM
To: Fortune, Hazlyn; Liang-Uejio, Scarlett; Fortune, Hazlyn 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney j Redacted 
Kaneshiro, Bruce; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: Meeting to discuss Resource Adequacy PD and DR/CAISO in general

] Brooks, Donald J.; Dudney, Kevin;

Hazlyn and Scarlett,

PG&E would like to talk to you about the recent RA PD on DR that was issued on August 9th. Our 
questions/concems relate primarily to how DR integrates with the CAISO market - so we'd also like to cover that 
as a broader part of the conversation as it also relates to the DR 2012-14 application.

Would Tuesday August 23 from 2 to 3 work at your offices ?

Let me know

Redacted
Principal Regulatory Analyst 
Demand Response 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Redacted
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